Trauma Grand Rounds



Course No. 26D15

Thursday, July 10th, 2025, 7:00 - 8:00a.m.

ZOOM PRESENTATION

NOTE: The meeting host will admit you to the meeting no earlier than 15 minutes before the scheduled start time. If you login early, please wait for the host to admit you.

Attending a Zoom meeting:

If you have not yet attended a Zoom meeting, then please visit this site (below) for information you will need: https://support.zoom.us/hc/en-us/articles/201362193-Joining-a-Meeting

Titles:

"Identification and Management of Septic Shock"

and

"Sedation and Mobilization in the ICU"

Presented by:

Celia Q. Blair, MD FACS

Assistant Professor, Department of Surgery, University of Oklahoma College of Medicine

and

Scott Blair, DO FACS

Assistant Professor, Department of Surgery, University of Oklahoma College of Medicine

Professional Practice Gaps:

- 1. Insufficient knowledge regarding identification and management of septic shock.
- 2. Insufficient knowledge regarding sedation and mobilization in the ICU.

Learning Objectives: Upon completion of this session, participants will improve their competence and performance by being able to:

- 1. Identify a patient in septic shock.
- 2. Utilize an algorithm and escalate care for a patient in septic shock.
- 3. Recognize adjuncts to use in patients with refractory septic shock.
- 4. Identify who should be sedated and who should be awake.
- 5. Identify who we should mobilize.
- 6. How dangerous is it to mobilize critically ill patients?

Accreditation Statement: The University of Oklahoma College of Medicine is accredited by the Accreditation Council for Continuing Medical Education (ACCME) to provide continuing medical education for physicians.

The University of Oklahoma College of Medicine designates this live activity for a maximum of 1.00 AMA PRA Category 1 $Credit^{TM}$. Physicians should claim only the credit commensurate with the extent of their participation in the activity.

ANCC Accreditation Statement: OU Medicine, Inc. is accredited with distinction as a provider of nursing continuing professional development by the American Nurses Credentialing Center's Commission on Accreditation.

1.00 CNE contact hours will be awarded for meeting the following criteria: 90% attendance of conference, completion and submission of evaluation form.

This educational activity does not include any content that relates to the products and/or services of a commercial interest that would create a conflict of interest.

Mitigation Statement: The University of Oklahoma College of Medicine, Office of Continuing Professional Development has reviewed this activity's speaker and planner disclosures and has mitigated all relevant financial relationships with ineligible companies, if applicable.

The University of Oklahoma is an equal opportunity institution. www.ou.edu/eoo

Accommodation Statement: For accommodations, please contact Angelene Hallman-Bruner at 405-271-3566 or angelene.hallman@ouhealth.com.

Disclaimer Statement: Statements, opinions and results of studies contained in the program are those of the presenters and authors and do not reflect the policy or position of the Board of Regents of the University of Oklahoma ("OU") nor does OU provide any warranty as to their accuracy or reliability.

Disclosure & Mitigation Report

Role(s)	First Name	Last Name	Ineligible Company	Nature of the Financial Relationship
Course Director	Chance	Nichols, MD	I have no financial relationships or affiliations with ineligible companies to disclose.	
Course Contact, Planner, Moderator	Sarah	Cross, MSN, RN-BC, NPD-BC	I have no financial relationships or affiliations with ineligible companies to disclose.	
Planner	Angela	Frazier, BSN, RN, RNC-OB, C- EFM	I have no financial relationships or affiliations with ineligible companies to disclose.	
Planner, Moderator	Donna	Fulton, RN	I have no financial relationships or affiliations with ineligible companies to disclose.	
Planner	Michelle	Green, DNP	I have no financial relationships or affiliations with ineligible companies to disclose.	
Course Contact	Angelene	Hallman-Bruner	I have no financial relationships or affiliations with ineligible companies to disclose.	
Planner, Moderator	Lindsey M.	Lindsay, RN	I have no financial relationships or affiliations with ineligible companies to disclose.	
Planner	Katherine	Snyder	I have no financial relationships or affiliations with ineligible companies to disclose.	
Presenter	Celia	Blair, MD	I have no financial relationships or affiliations with ineligible companies to disclose.	
Presenter	Scott	Blair, DO	I have no financial relationships or affiliations with ineligible companies to disclose.	